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Programme

The Monday Programme for November is:

· 3rd   Knockout Round 1

·  10th  Swiss Pairs 3

·  17th  Swiss Teams 3

·  24th  League 4

Other dates for your diary:      Sun November 16th:  2.15pm at Cheltenham Bridge Club. Leonard Cup: restricted to players below national master. 
Director Stories

The director is called. Hubby is most indignant. He points to his wife and says: ‘She called me a blithering idiot. You cannot allow that’. 

   ‘Hold on’, says wife. ‘He started it by calling me an incompetent fool. That is forcing for one round. Look! It says so on our convention card’.  And it did!    
 National Results
The Gloucestershire one-day event was won by: Janine Ford, Roger Jackson, Patrick Shields and Richard Butland.  Kanwar Rahim’ team (J Watson, M Bridgewater, H Fatemian) won every match to finish fourth. 

In the Weston-Super-Mare congress Alex Selsby and Anne Swannell were a close second in the Swiss Pairs.

County Results

v Nottinghamshire:

1st  team:  Won 18-2

2nd team:  Lost 8-12

3rd team:  Won 16-4

In the Dawes match against Nottingham I played with an expert, but not regular partner. We had a misunderstanding as to whether 3( was forcing in the following sequence. 

South West North East

1(      2(     Dbl     No

3(      No      ?

A minimum opening bid shows 12 points. A minimum response shows  6 points. It is a good principle that if both partners show better than minimum the auction should be game forcing.  For example, responder might change suit at the two level (showing 9+ HCP) and opener might jump-rebid his suit, reverse, or make an no-trump rebid.. So 1(: 2(: 2(/2NT/3( are all game forcing. The question here is at what level a negative double shows better than minimum values. This is one to discuss with your partner.

Incidentally, I am  fascinated by the response I get when |I say that a sequence like 1(: 2(: 3( is forcing. People say: ‘But surely this was a limit bid in Acol?’  Look at it logically. Opener has approx 15 HCP and 6 good spades. Responder has at least 9 HCP, and if he has 9 HCP and poor spades he should have responder 1NT, not 2(. Why on earth would responder want to pass? 

v Staffordshire:

1st  team:  Won 15-5

2nd team:  Won 15-5

3rd team:  Lost  4-16

Swiss Teams
The first session of the Swiss teams gave rise to a couple of interesting bidding decisions. Look at the auction below.

South   West   North   East


      1(      No        1(
No        1NT    No        2(
No        2NT    No        6(
?

1NT rebid showed 15-17 HCP

2( was conventional asking for further clarification.

2NT showed a maximum for the 1NT.rebid.

Should South double with:
(9 5 3 2  ( 9 8 6 5 4 2  (–  ( 5 4 3?

Double would be Lightner asking for an unusual lead. It shouldn’t take a genius in the North seat to work out that a diamond ruff is available. However there are two drawbacks.

Firstly, East might run to a making 6NT. This would be particularly frustrating if North had enough diamonds to work out you wanted the ruff without a double. (He had 7 of them!).

Secondly, East might redouble. You can’t be sure of beating 6( doubled/redoubled even with a diamond ruff.

I doubled. They ran to 6NT and made it with an overtrick.

At another table the contract was 7(. (In this case East didn’t bid diamonds). South doubled, East didn’t take the hint and passed, but a dozy North didn’t find the diamond lead from ( Q J x x x x x.  

For the next exhibit, what do you think West’s 4( and East’s 4( bids mean in this auction?

South  West  North  East

           1(      No      2(
No      2(      No      3(       

No      4(      No      4(
No       No     No

A top pair had an accident. West meant 4( as natural, stressing unexpectedly good diamonds. East remembered West’s failure to support diamonds on the last round and decided 4( was a cue bid or splinter bid agreeing clubs. I think we all need to develop a sixth sense to see when a bid may be ambiguous. As long as East/West had agreed that 3( (a new suit at three level) was game forcing then 3( would be kinder to partner.

How about 4(? This is really asking for trouble. If you agree a minor and then support partner’s major at the 4-level it is usually to play. You need precise rules as to when the minor is irrevocably agreed, maybe both of you have cue bid. In any case it is rarely desirable to cue-bid a void in partner’s side suit, particularly when he has bid it twice. If partner has a holding like  K Q 7 4  3 2  he will think you have the ace, giving a good source of tricks.

These were East/West hands:

( J

                 ( Q 6 3

( A J 9 8 5 4

( -

( Q 7 5 4


( A T 6 3 2

( K 7


( A Q 6 3 2

This theme of ambiguous bids is developed in next section.

A Bidding  Problem

In the Welsh Fours I was dealt this hand as West at love all:

( A K T  ( T 8 3 2  (K 9 7 3  ( K 6 

Having no sensible bid I passed over 1( and by the time the bidding returned to me the auction was at the three-level.

South  West  North  East            1(       No     No       1(        3(       ?

Partner might be pretty weak for a protective 1(, so I am worth no more than a game-try, but how can I show that?

We play that if our opponents had bid and raised a suit (ie. found a fit) a double would be a game-try. However here only South is bidding diamonds, so double would be penalties. How about 3(? I must have a reasonable hand to bid at the 3-level opposite a protective 1(, but I couldn’t overcall 1( on the first round, therefore 3( can only be interpreted as a sort of trial bid for spades.

Before bidding 3( I mentally checked again. So often a bridge player thinks the meaning of a bid is obvious, only to find there is a different interpretation he hadn’t thought of. It seemed OK so I bid 3(. We were on the same wavelength, and we stopped in a making 3( when partner had: 

(Q 9 8 7 5 2  ( Q 6 ( 5 2  ( T 9 8

I was pleased with the outcome, however I now intend to revert to my normal mode where I try to avoid anything ‘clever’.

Understanding The  Lawbook
How much cheating goes on at the bridge table? If cheating means a deliberate attempt to be dishonest I would say very little. However inevitably large amounts of unauthorised information exist and sometimes it takes a very positive effort  to be ethical. The following hand occurred at an affiliated club earlier in the year. South opened 1NT, West passed and North jumped to 3NT. East clearly thought about doing something and then passed. This happened at two tables and in each case West led (9 from.

(9  ( 8 6 4 3  ( 8 5 3 2  ( 9 4 3 2

I don’t believe either West was deliberately cheating, but it can have been no surprise to find East with long and strong spades and an outside entry, after all what else can East have been thinking about?

In such circumstances the laws give West an obligation to recognise he has unauthorised information  and go out of his way to avoid taking advantage of it. It is not good enough for West to argue that he would always lead a spade because his partner is marked with the strength of the partnership and it is sensible to look for his suit. To lead a singleton after a 1NT 3NT auction is abnormal: most of the time you will just destroy partner’s ( Q 10 6 5 3. If the singleton leads to a good score the director will adjust the score, not to penalise any ‘offenders’ but to ensure justice for their opponents.
County League
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